State of Florida ) 9 R ﬁ G { MA L
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 21, 19SS

TO: Joe Garcia, Chairman
FROM: William C. Keatﬁa?, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal
services WOC V) (# JD3
(%Q Dave Wheeler, Economic Analyst, Division of Electric and Gas
RE: Docket No. 981827-EC - Complaint and petition by Lee County

Electric Cooperative, Inc. for an investigation of the rate
structure of Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.

A motion to dismiss and request for oral argument have Dbeen
filed by Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. (Seminole} in this

docket. Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc.’s (LCEC) response in
opposition to the motion to dismiss and regquest for oral argument
were timely filed on January 19, 1896. In order to properly
address LCEC’'s arguments and to avoid undue delay in the
disposition of this docket, staff requests permission to file a
late recommendation addressing Seminole’s request for oral argument

on Friday, January 22, 1999, for consideration at the February 2,
1999, Agenda Conference.

WCK/]s
cc: Carol Purvis
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